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December 31, 2024 
 

Debbie-Anne Reese, Secretary   
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
Secretary of the Commission  
888 First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20580   
 
RE:  Request to be Removed from Service Lists 
 
Dear Ms. Reese: 
 
I would like to unsubscribe from some of the projects on my service list. Note that I have e-
subscriptions and a service list. I am only referencing the service list. The two projects I have on my 
e-subscriptions should remain.  
 
Please remove me from the following service lists: 
 
P-1121 
P-1354 
P-137 
P-1962 
P-2105 
P-233 
P-2687 

P-619 
P-77 
P-1107 
P-175 
P-1988 
P-2005 
P-2067 
P-2106 

P-2118 
P-2310 
P-606 
P-803 
P-96 
P-2661 
P-2735 
P-14531 

 
 
 
Thank you,  

 
Jesse W. Barton  
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